CITY OF SALEM
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

114 NORTH BROAD STREET
P.O.Box 869
SALEM, VA 24153
PHONE (540) 375-3063

DATE: JANUARY 16, 2026
ITB #2026-007
MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE REPAIRS

DATE AND TIME PROPOSAL DUE: JANUARY 29, 2026 AT 3:00 PM (LocCAL TIME)

ADDENDUM # 1

This Addendum # 1, dated January 16, 2026 amends, or supplements, Invitation To Bid (ITB) # 2026-007 as
indicated below:

Vendor Questions (Verbatim):

Driveway (23 locations) the unit of pay/measure is listed and Linear Feet. What is the assumed width all
the repaired driveway entrances? We are assuming the bid item is same as a VDOT CG-9D. Would it be
possible to change to Square Feet (SF) or Square Yards (SY) on the unit of measure since the back of
entrances can vary? This afford the City to have a more accurate measurement/payment of driveway

entrances [sic].

Clarification by Project Manager (Verbatim): Bid the driveways as a VDOT CG 9-D width. If any driveway
had a sidewalk on the backside of them that has been broken out and listed separately on the sidewalk

list [sic].

Sidewalk (58 locations) ADA Compliant Ramps, Attachment C 447 Dalewood Ave and 204 Lewis
Ave. Installation of an ADA/VDOT Compliant Ramp requires a new curb to be installed at
flowline/pavement abutment; sidewalk, CG-12 ADA domes/tactile warning/ and additional curb behind
the sidewalk. Would it be possible to add bid/pay items to the proposal to include CG-2 curb, CG-12
ADA domes? This would lower the overall unit price of sidewalk and allow the City to direct installation

of other locations of ADA Compliant ramps [sic].
Clarification by Project Manager (Verbatim): Please bid using a standard sidewalk width of 5’.
Sidewalk (58 locations) ADA Compliant Ramps, Attachment C 447 Dalewood Ave and 204 Lewis

Ave. Installation of an ADA/VDOT Compliant Ramp requires a new curb to be installed at
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flowline/pavement abutment; sidewalk, CG-12 ADA domes/tactile warning/ and additional curb behind
the sidewalk. Would it be possible to add bid/pay items to the proposal to include CG-2 curb, CG-12
ADA domes? This would lower the overall unit price of sidewalk and allow the City to direct installation

of other locations of ADA Compliant ramps.

Clarification by Project Manager (Verbatim): Yes, we can add/pay items to the proposal to include GC-2
curb, CG-12 ADA domes

4. We were not able to find details/specifications for working in the City’s right of way. Can we obtain
specifications for items to be installed, requirements for making curb/entrance patches back against
existing asphalt?

Clarification by Project Manager (Verbatim): City of Salem follows all VDOT regulations, VAMUTCD and
All OSHA and VOSH regulations. Existing asphalt can be used as front edge of the form but the asphalt

shall be saw cut prior to ensure the asphalt edge won’t break off [sic].

BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT, THE OFFEROR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THEY HAVE RECEIVED THIS ADDENDUM # 1 AND
FULLY UNDERSTANDS THESE CHANGES.

**THE SIGNED ADDENDUM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE BID SUBMITTAL***

OFFEROR’S SIGNATURE:

COMPANY:

END oF ADDENDUM # 1 TO ITB # 2026-007
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